Publlc Document Pack
Wmch
W W City CounC|I

Meeting Licensing Sub-Committee
Date and Time Monday, 21st September, 2020 at 10.00 am.
Venue This meeting will be held virtually and a live audio stream can be

listened to via www.winchester.gov.uk.

Note: Owing to the ongoing Covid-19 pandemic and government guidance issued, it will not
be possible to hold this meeting in person. The Council has therefore made arrangements
under the Coronavirus Act 2020, and subsequent Regulations permitting remote meetings,
to hold the meeting virtually. If you are a member of the public and would like to listen to the
audio stream of the meeting you may do so via www.winchester.gov.uk

AGENDA

1. New Premises Licence - Sainsbury's Supermarkets Ltd, Winchester
Road, Bishops Waltham, Southampton, Hampshire SO32 1BA
(previously Budgens Store)(LR532) (Pages 5 - 42)

Lisa Kirkman
Strategic Director: Resources and Monitoring Officer
11 September 2020

Agenda Contact: Claire Buchanan, Senior Democratic Services Officer
Tel: 01962 848 438 Email: cbhuchanan@winchester.gov.uk

The Membership of the Sub-Committee will be:
Councillors: Mather (Chairperson), Bentote and Green

Reserve Member:
Councillor Read

Appointments — The Sub-Committee consists of a Chairperson and two other Members
who are appointed on a rota basis from the membership of the full Licensing and
Regulation Committee (not including deputies) subject to availability. Four Members of the
Committee have been nominated as Chairperson for the Sub-Committee and are also
appointed on a rota basis.

For information, the Membership of the Licensing and Regulation Committee is:

Councillors: Bentote, Green, Achwal, Gordon-Smith, Laming, Mather, McLean, Power,
Read, Ruffell and Williams (deputies: CliIrs Clear, Fern, Griffiths and Pearson).

City Offices, Colebrook Street, Winchester, Hampshire SO23 9LJ www.winchester.gov.uk


http://www.winchester.gov.uk/

Licensing Sub Committee - Procedure for Hearing Applications for Premises Licences and
Club Premises Certificates

In accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005, the hearing will take the
form of a discussion led by the Sub-Committee. Cross-examination will not be permitted unless the
Sub-Committee considers it necessary to properly consider the matter.

Written objections, representations and petitions will be circulated with the Agenda and Report and
will be taken into account by Members of the Sub-Committee. Only those who have made “relevant
representations” within the meaning of the Licensing Act 2003 will be entitled to be heard as of right
by the Sub-Committee.

1. The Chairperson will set out the procedure to be followed during the hearing

2. The Licensing Manager will introduce the Report.

3. Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of the Licensing Manager.

4.  The Applicant or representative may address the Sub-Committee as follows:- a) to clarify
any points which the Licensing Authority has given notice of (Regulation 7(1)(d) of the
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005; b) to address the Sub-Committee and
present the application.

5. Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of the Applicant or representative
Responsible Authorities who have made representations will then be allowed to introduce their
representations. The Sub-Committee may ask them questions, and (subject to the permission of the
Sub-Committee) the Applicant or representative may ask them questions.

6. Environmental Health Officer

7. Police

8. Fire Service

9. Child Protection Team

10. Local Planning Authority

11. Health and Safety Executive

12. Trading Standards

13. NHS Public Health Manager

14. Licensing Authority
Persons who have made Relevant Representations (within the meaning of the Licensing Act 2003)
will then be allowed to introduce their representations. The Sub-Committee may ask them
guestions, and (subject to the permission of the Sub-Committee) the Applicant or representative

may ask them questions.

15. Persons making Relevant Representations



16. The Applicant or representative may address the Sub-Committee in order to reply to any
representation made.

17. Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of the Applicant or representative

The Sub-Committee will retire to consider the application in private with only the Service Lead:
Legal Services’ representative and Democratic Services Officer in attendance. The Committee
will reach its determination and notify the applicant of the decision, and give reasons for that
decision, in accordance with Regulations 26 — 29 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 1

LR532

LR532
FOR DECISION
WARD(S): BISHOPS WALTHAM

LICENSING SUB — COMMITTEE

Monday 21 September 2020 10:00 via MS Teams

Report of the Service Lead for Public Protection

Contact Officer: Briony Appletree Tel No: 01962 848188

Application: Application for the Grant of a New Premises Licence

Premises:  Sainsbury's Supermarkets Ltd, Winchester Road, Bishops
Waltham, Southampton, Hampshire, SO32 1BA

Part A. Report

Application
Responsible Authorities
Other Representations
Observations
Conditions

Other Considerations

OO WNBE

Part B. Appendices
Appendix 1 Application

Appendix 2 Representations from Other Persons
Appendix 3 Map of Premises Location

Page 5



LR532

Part A.

1.

Application

Applicant: Sainsbury's Supermarkets Ltd

Premises: Sainsbury's Supermarkets Ltd, Winchester Road, Bishops

11

1.2

1.3

1.4

15

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

1.10

Waltham, Southampton, Hampshire, SO32 1BA

This application is for the grant of a new premises licence under section
17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for Sainsbury's Supermarkets Ltd,
Winchester Road, Bishops Waltham, Southampton, Hampshire, SO32
1BA.

The premises was previously owned by Budgens Stores Ltd, who have
held a premises licence permitting the sale of alcohol at this site since
2005.

The application specifies the supply of alcohol (for consumption off the
premises only) as the only licensable activity, between the hours of
0600 and 0000 Monday to Sunday.

The application also specifies the premises’ opening hours as between
0000 and 0000 Monday to Sunday (24 hours).

During the consultation period a number of conditions were agreed
between Hampshire Constabulary and the applicant. These conditions
are reflected in Section 5 of this report.

Following consultation with Hampshire Council Council’s Trading
Standards team, the applicant amended the terminal hour for the sale of
alcohol to 2300 to promote the prevention of crime and disorder
licensing objective.

No representations were received by Responsible Authorities.

One representation has been received from Bishops Waltham Parish
Council, and is against the application. The representation is set out in
Appendix 2 to this report, and primarily relates to the prevention of crime
and disorder, public safety and the prevention of public nuisance
licensing objectives.

Notice of the application was displayed outside of the premises for a
period of 28 days until 26 August 2020, and advertised in the
Hampshire Chronicle on 6 August 2020.

Notices of the hearing were sent to all Parties on 7 September 2020.

Page 6



LR532

Designated Premises Supervisor

Joanne Surguy

Steps to promote the Licensing Objectives

Please see Section M, Appendix 1.

Page 7



LR532

Relevant Representations

2. Responsible Authorities

All of the Responsible Authorities have been served with a copy of the
application. The representations received are as follows:

Environmental Health

No representations received.

Hampshire Constabulary

During the consultation period a number of conditions were agreed between
Hampshire Constabulary and the applicant. These conditions are reflected in
Section 5 of this report.

Hampshire Fire and Rescue Service

No representations received.

Child Protection Team

No representations received.

Building Control

No representations received.

Head of Trading Standards

Following consultation with Hampshire Council Council’s Trading Standards
team, the applicant amended the terminal hour for the sale of alcohol to 2300
to promote the prevention of crime and disorder licensing objective.

Public Health Manager

No representations received.

Home Office

No representations received.

Licensing Authority

No representations received.

Planning

No representations received.

Page 8



LR532

3. Representations from Other Persons

One representation has been received from Bishops Waltham Parish Council,
and is against the application. The representation is set out in Appendix 2 to
this report, and primarily relates to the prevention of crime and disorder, public
safety and the prevention of public nuisance licensing objectives.

Page 9



LR532

4. Observations

The Sub-Committee is obliged to determine this application with a view to
promoting the Licensing Objectives:

e The prevention of crime and disorder
e Public safety

e The prevention of public nuisance

e The protection of children from harm

In making its decision, the Sub-Committee is also obliged to have regard to the
National Guidance and the Council’s Licensing Policy.

The Sub-Committee must have regard to all of the representations.

The Sub-Committee must take such of the following steps it considers
appropriate to promote the Licensing Objectives:

1. Grant the licence subject to conditions in accordance with the operating
schedule (modified to such extent as the authority considers appropriate
for the promotion of the licensing objectives) and the mandatory
conditions;

2. exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to
which the application relates;

3. reject the application.

Terminal hours

The Sub-Committee should take account of the National Guidance and the
Council’s Licensing Policy with regard to terminal hours and take such steps
as it considers appropriate to promote the Licensing Objectives.

(Licensing Policy Part 4, A8)

Licensing Objectives

Crime and Disorder

The Sub-Committee should consider any appropriate conditions to prevent
crime and public disorder relating to the premises having regard to the
operating schedule and the representations.

(Licensing Policy 1.9, 2.11, 2.17 and Part 4 Section A)

Page 10



LR532

Public Safety

The Sub-Committee should consider any appropriate conditions relating to
public safety having regard to the relating to the premises having regard to the
operating schedule and the representations.

(Licensing Policy Part 4, B2, B3)

Public Nuisance

The Sub-Committee should consider any appropriate conditions to prevent
public nuisance caused by noise pollution from the premises relating to the
premises having regard to the operating schedule and the representations.
(Licensing Policy Part 4, Section C)

Protection of Children

The Sub-Committee should consider any necessary conditions for the
Protection of Children relating to the premises having regard to the operating
schedule and the representations.

(Licensing Policy Part 4, D6, D7)
Human Rights

It is considered that Articles 6 (right to a fair trial) 8 (right to respect for private
and family life) and Article 1 of the First Protocol (right to peaceable enjoyment
of possessions) may be relevant. As there is a right of appeal to the
Magistrates’ Court, it is considered that there would be no infringement of
Article 6. Article 8 is relevant, insofar as the nearby residents could claim that
this right would be infringed by disturbance from customers. This should be
balanced against the applicants’ right to use of their premises under Article 1
of the First Protocol. Interference with these rights is permitted, where this
interference is lawful, appropriate in a democratic society, and proportionate.
Likewise, the residents may argue that their rights under Article 1 of the First
Protocol would be infringed. If conditions are imposed, there should be no
interference with any convention rights. To the extent that any interference
may occur, it would be justifiable in a democratic society, and proportionate.

Page 11



5.

LR532

Conditions

Mandatory Conditions

Where the Licence Authorises Supply of Alcohol:

1.

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:

(&) Atatime when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect
of the premises licence, or

(b) At atime when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or

authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) (Amendment)
Order 2014
— effective from 1 October 2014

1.

(1)  The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must
ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the
premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2)  The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises
licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is
carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3)  The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be
specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date or birth and
either—

(@) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2014
— effective from 28 May 2014

1.

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for
consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the
permitted price.
For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1-
(@)  “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor
Duties Act 1979;
(b)  “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula- P =D
+(DxV)
where-
(i) P isthe permitted price,
(i) D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol, and

Page 12



(€)

(d)

(€)

LR532

(i) Vis the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the
alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the date of
the sale or supply of the alcohol;

‘relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of

which there is in force a premises licence-

(i) the holder of the premises licence,

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such
a licence, or

(i) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a
supply of alcohol under such a licence;

“relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of

which there is in force a club premises certificate, any member or

officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which
enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question;
and

“valued added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance

with the Value Added Tax Act 1994.

Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would
(apart from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price
given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given
by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

(1)

(2)

Sub-paragraph 2 applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be
different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second

day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.
The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to
sales or supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the
period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

Possible Conditions

If the application is granted, the Sub-Committee may wish to consider the
following conditions to reflect the Operating Schedule. Conditions in italics are
those agreed between the applicant and Hampshire Constabulary during the
consultation period.

Operating Hours

2.

The hours the premises may be used for the sale of alcohol shall be:

Monday to Sunday 0600 to 2300

The hours the premises may open for other than Licensable Activities
shall be:

Monday to Sunday 0000 to 0000

Page 13



LR532

All Licensing Objectives

Al:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Training

All staff engaged or to be engaged in the sale of alcohol on the
premises shall receive training in age restricted sales.

Induction training must be completed and documented prior to the sale
of alcohol by the staff member.

Refresher/reinforcement training must be completed and documented at
intervals of no more than 6 months.

Training records will be kept at the premises available for inspection by
a police officer or other authorised officer on request.

Crime and Disorder

CD1:

(i)

(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

CCTV

The licence holder will ensure that the premises benefit from a CCTV
system that operates at all times when licensable activities are taking
place.

The system will incorporate a camera covering each of the entrance
doors and the main alcohol display area and will be capable of providing
an image which is regarded as identification standard. The precise
positions of the cameras may be agreed, subject to compliance with
Data Protection legislation, with the police from time to time.

The system will incorporate a recording facility and any recording will be
retained and stored in a suitable and secure manner for a minimum of
30 days and will be made available, subject to compliance with Data
Protection legislation, to the police for inspection on request.

The system must be able to export recorded images to a removable
means e.g. CD/DVD and have its own software enabled to allow
playback/review.

A member of staff trained in the use of the CCTV system must be
available at the premises at all times that the premises are open to the
public.

The system will display, on any recording, the correct time and date of
the recording.

Page 14



LR532

CD2: Refusals

0] All cashiers shall be trained to record refusals of sales of alcohol in a
refusals register. The register will contain:
e details of the time and date the refusal was made;
e the identity of the staff member refusing the sale;
e details of the alcohol the person attempted to purchase.

(i) This register will be available for inspection by a police officer or other
authorised officer on request.

Public Safety

PS1: The licence holder will at all times maintain adequate levels of staff and
security. Such staff and security levels will be disclosed, on request, to
the licensing authority and police.

Public Nuisance

PN1: Signage will be displayed at the exit of the premises requesting
customers leaving the premises late at night to do so quietly and with
consideration so as not to disturb nearby residents.

Protection of Children

PC1: The premises licence holder will ensure that an age verification policy
will apply to the premises whereby all cashiers will be trained to ask any
customer attempting to purchase alcohol, who appears to be under the
age of 25 years (or older if the licence holder so elects) to produce,
before being sold alcohol, identification being a passport or photocard
driving licence bearing a holographic mark or other form of identification
that complies with any mandatory condition that may apply to
this licence.

Page 15



LR532

6. Other Considerations

Council Strategy Outcome (Relevance To:)

This report relates to the fourth Strategic Outcome; ‘Improving the quality of
the District’s environment’ by working with partners and using powers available
to us to make Winchester a safe and pleasant place to live, work and visit.
Resource Implications

A statutory licence fee of £635.00 has been received. It is anticipated that an

appropriate level of officer attendance will be provided within the existing
budget.

Appendices
1. Application by Sainsbury’s Supermarkets Ltd
2. Representations by Other Persons

e Addendum 1 to Appendix 2 — Additional Material submitted by
Bishops Waltham Parish Council (Sainbury’s letter)

3. Map of Premises Location

Page 16



Appendix 1

Winchester
%g Winclr\ester Application for a premises licence
2 GyCoundl | | jcensing Act 2003

For help contact
licensing@winchester.gov.uk
Telephone: 01962 840222

Section 1 of 21

# required information

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use

Your reference AGS/26508/2011

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

(e Yes O No

Applicant Details

* First name |Sainsbury‘s Supermarkets Ltd

* Family name ISainsbury's Supermarkets Ltd

* E-mail

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

Is the applicant:

(OO Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

Is the applicant's business & Yes O No
registered in the UK with
Companies House?

[7] Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

(® Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

Registration number 03261722

Business name Sainsbury's Supermarkets Ltd

VAT number - N/A

Legal status Private Limited Company

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no” if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If the applicant's business is registéred, use
its registered name.

Put "none" if the applicant is not registered
for VAT.

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Applicant's position in the '

business Legal Team

Home country United Kingdom

Registered Address

Building number or name |33 ’
Street [Holborn |
District ' I I
City or town ILondon ‘
County or administrative area l ‘
Postcode IEC1 N2HT -

Country lUnited Kingdom |
Agent Details

* First name lAndrew l
* Family name Eanders ‘

* E-mail

Main telephone number

¥

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
(& Anagentthatis a business or organisation, including a sole trader

(O Aprivate individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

Is your business registered in (® Yes O No
the UK with Companies

House?

Registration number 0C334359

Business name Winckworth Sherwood LLP
VAT number - N/A

Legal status Limited Liability Partnership

The country where the applicant's
headquarters are.

Address registered with Companies House.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form,

If your business is registered, use its
registered name,

Put "'none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Page 18

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business |Licensing Assistant

The country where the headquarters of your

County or administrative area [

Home country IUnited Kingdom business is located.
Agent Registered Address | Address registered with Companies House.
Building number or name lMinerva House |
Street IS Montague Close ]
District I l
City or town lLondon |
|

Postcode |sE1 98B

Country ' lUnited Kingdom I

Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address
Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?
(& Address C OSmap reference (O Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name |Sainsbury‘s |
Street IWinchester Road |
District I | |
City or town | IBishop Waltham |

|

County or administrative area I

Postcode s032 1BA

Country : IUnited Kingdom |

Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£) ’1 28,000 l

Page 19

® Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

[7] Anindividual or individuals

X

A limited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act

O OO0O000a0gad

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[1 The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

X

[] lam making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

]

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name ISainsbury's Supermarkets Ltd l

Details

Registered number (where

applicable) |O3261 722 I

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

Page 20

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Company

Address

Building number or name |33 |

Street [Holborn I

District ~ | A |

City or town |London |
|

County or administrative area |

Postcode IEC1 N 2HT

Country ]United Kingdom |

Contact Details

E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

* Date of birth
dd mm yyyy

I Documents that demonstrate entitlement to

* Nationality ]N/A work in the UK

Add another applicant ,

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the

premises licence to start? I 27 I / I 08 l / l 2020 | ‘

dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, l t / I | / | ‘
whendoyouwantittoend 4

mm yyyy
Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

A supermarket located on Winchester Road, Bishop Waltham, SO32 1BA.

Page 21

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the

premises at any one time, l:l

state the number expected to
“attend

Section 6 of 21 o
PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on requlated entertainment

Will you be providing plays?

O Yes (@ No
Section 7 of 21
PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will yoLl be providing films?

O Yes _ & No
Section 8 of 21
PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

O Yes ¢y No
Section 9 of 21 ’
PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on requlated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

O Yes (& No

Section 10 of 21 ' ‘ ' 1

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing live music?

O Yes (&6 No

Section 11 of 21 ~ i

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?

O Yes (¢ No
Section 12 of 21 -
PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on requlated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

Page 22

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

O Yes
Section 14 0f 21
LATE NIGHT REFﬁESHMENT
Will you be providing late night refreshment?
O Yes (& No
Section 15 of 21
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

No

®

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

® Yes O No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock,
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
s [ nd [ Jrobeusedtortnenciiy
TUESDAY . .
Start ‘ End
Start [:} End l—_—__::l
WEDNESDAY
Start End
THURSDAY
Start End
sart [ ed [
FRIDAY , ,
Start End
Start ’::] End l:]
SATURDAY
Start [:’ End :]
Page 23

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY

Stat
Sort [ ]

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

(O Onthe premises (¢ Off the premises

State any seasonal variations

O Both

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer monthes.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply ofalcohol at dlfferent times from those listed in the

column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the

licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name IJoanne
Family name |Surguy
Date of birth
dd mm

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 24




Continued from previous page...

Enter the contact's address
Building number or name
Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area
Postcode

Country

Personal Licence number

(if known) |06/00209/BEXLEY/LI |

Issuing licensing authority

(if known) ILondon Borough of Bexley l

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(O Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(& Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) , the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference’ or 'your
reference’,

Section 16 of 21
ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

The premises will sell other age restricted goods.

Section 17 of 21
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

ONDA
M Y Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start |00:00 End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days

, of the week when you intend the premises

,l;: to be used for the activity.
©® Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

(nxl
=
joR

)
D
«Q
()

—J



Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY
Start | ] end [ ]

WEDNESDAY

THURSDAY

FRIDAY

SATURDAY

SUNDAY

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

The opening hours of the store are not a licensable activity and the applicant asks that the hours not be restricted by the
premises licence.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 18 of 21
LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) Dana 24
1 =\

[aYa
ayc
© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

List here steps you will take to promote all four Iicensing' objectives together.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

1. The licence holder will ensure that the premises benefit from a CCTV system that operates at all times when licensable
activities are taking place.

2. The system will incorporate a camera covering each of the entrance doors and the main alcohol display area and will be
capable of providing an image which is regarded as identification standard. The precise positions of the cameras may be
agreed, subject to compliance with Data Protection legislation, with the police from time to time. :

3. The system will incorporate a recording facility and any recording will be retained and stored in a suitable and secure
manner for a minimum of 30 days and will be made available, subject to compliance with Data Protection legislation, to the
police for inspection on request.

4. The system must be able to export recorded images to a removable means e.g. CD/DVD and have its own software
enabled to allow playback/review.

5. A member of staff trained in the use of the CCTV system must be available at the premises at all times that the premises
are open to the public.

6. The system will display, on any recording, the correct time and date of the recording.

¢) Public safefy

The applicant will at all times maintain adequate levels of staff and security. Such staff and security levels will be disclosed,
on request, to the licensing authority and police.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Signage will be displayed at the exit of the premises requesting customers leaving the premises late at night to do so
quietly and with consideration so as not to disturb nearby residents.

e) The protection of children from harm

The premises licence holder will ensure that an age verification policy will apply to the premises whereby all cashiers will be
trained to ask any customer attempting to purchase alcohol, who appears to be under the age of 25 years (or older if the
licence holder so elects) to produce, before being sold alcohol, identification being a passport or photocard driving licence
bearing a holographic mark or other form of identification that complies with any mandatory condition that may apply to
this licence.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORKIN THE UK

Page 27

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

o does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
o is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an appl:catlon made on or after 6 April 2017 will become mvahd if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not SUbJECt to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

o An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].

° An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

e A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national

of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.
o A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland,

e A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

° A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement
indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stayin
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A birth-or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer,

° A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance humber and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

o A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employet.

Page 28

©® Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

o A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying.on of a
licensable activity.

o A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

° A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

° A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

e A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

° Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

. Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UKincluding:-

° evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
e evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
° evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
{i working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(i) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1,'S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work, ’

Page 29

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.

Section 20 of 21 ‘ , i

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 30

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises,

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (i) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 31

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

e Dance:nolicence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23,00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

e Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for: :

0 any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;.

0 any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

0 any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00%

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00%

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of requlated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government, If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 635.00

DECLARATION

Page 32

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

. l/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name |Winckworth Sherwood LLP ]

* Capa;ity |Agent l
* Date 129 |/ ]o7] /] 2020 |
dd mm yyyy

Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/winchester/apply-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application, '

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT 1S AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

Page 33

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number
Fee paid

Payment provider reference
ELMS Payment Reference
Payment status

Payment authorisation code
Payment authorisation date
Date and time submitted |
Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed

|aGS/26508/2011

fun

oy

10 11 1213 14 15 16

17 18 19 20 21

Next >

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 34




ce abed

NOTES

DO NOT SCALE

EXISTTOTEM

The entire stare iz to be licensed far the sale of alcohol

<

o | EPTA TL1 LIONESS| EPTA TUT LIONESS| EPTA TLI LONESS | EPTA TL1 LIONESS
1 1 1 1
FHC FHC FHC FHC
B
-7 REVISIONS
> =
THIS AREA IS COVERED =M
BY SMOKE DETECTORS 5|7
& EMERGENCY LIGHTING W N
ﬂ 777777 %]
N e
) | S =
) - SSINOM 11 ¥id3 | Z
gy oo L;i b gflg- %1& 5
] 5 = % S =1
glls = e -G
(s HE 1 R
= 2= >
g } -43||s 3 %}& = PETROL STATION STORE
[S]
=3 |G- [ =
RiE E 22 §T§ =
= == -3
= —llz ! R
8 A N .
8 || \Jr\ =2
e - glllga- IR =
—f= ] %\% 7
ol 2= I =
3| =& %‘ = o
% s Sll=  J NN > =
0001 El s -g|s \T = (5y
M= —t= o gllg- I = qﬁ
g 8l & g %; _Z ASSUMED WALL LINE
8 18 -llz S E -7
g RE sz o Dmem E 3 -
= = ~ElE = W =
3| 3| T =lg- = Frozen
i 1 1 1 1 1 °lls °lls S =3 N 15.4 Sgqm
WC (8) ~|e N Sz THIS AREA IS COVERED S (166 Saft) _ i 1 TSl
EPTA-ECS EPTA-ECS EPTA-ECS EPTA-ECS EPTA-EC5 EPTA-ECS = | g = BY SMOKE DETECTORS = SN 1N - el e e
FHCD FHGD FHGD FHGD FHED FHGD § } § } ~Bglls e & EMERGENCY LIGHTING " = @%QZS @
it=} o - glla- = X
RE NiE R -G o €
-~ -~ — glﬁ élf é 2 M E 3 E QD N | - N - Chilled SDP
THIS AREA IS COVERED © } o © } . ~3ll& 3 T = S00nash 500455 $VQ<Q F= = : 31.5 Sqm
BY SMOKE DETECTORS e RS = mllz— \% Oc H PRI m STk \ F =5 |0 —H (340 Saft) Plant Room
& EMERGENCY LIGHTING r }* S = E } =2 T ] ! 2 = {}
3l =il =12 | -4 E S =z | B == D — 22.8 Sqm N
3| S == T | 3| T | 3 (&) 245 Sqft %5
I3 } o 3 } 5 == R Glazed End Pan I N il 7 I LHORIAN ( aft) 7
2 % 2= 3 .:L o
l‘ 1000 1000t }__000L é’ N ;g N ;5 ~olE & %}% c ] @ E”m
—T— —— —M— M= —= T 38— | i i
3| 3 el el g & =2 §‘§ A Soraing &
3l Sl al 3 all =12 JF\ L ~ -[5q
I3 IS 12 12 I8 = VR / N ] @ (158 Sqft) s
_lle e e e e Sil= } / N Office \ //
— 1= = = = = allE L j A
~ E Slf alf 5}( alf 5}( ~3||& o ¥}§ Glazed End Poffel i:' 5.5 Sqm \\ ,/
2 i)__000) Sl S| S| Sl 3l =z 3|z 2R 1 HHHHH (59 Saft € \ 7/ @
g = ] I3 13 IS IS | N B (@) \ , S\
- of 18 1k 118 IS e 2= I = Il o \ , /E/Q)
= 3l ~l= ~l= ~= = = == I - 4 \ ’ ¢,
= 1] == = == == == Sll= I 5 S = o \ /
& 4 IS g 3| 3| 3| 3i ~zllz = [ z oo — N
8- == g <llg °lls °lls °lls > 3|3 NN = o sous ‘ hVid I—
1 = T Sl|g= ™
2 8 R g [ g g S %: F 3 - _— PGS
= =3 = = = [ | = Zllz | = mbient Holding
= 4 HE gl gl gl gl <3 2ll=S. N\ s < 24 Sqm .
& i “llg <llg ls o~ 2o -BlE=d e _q = (258 Sqft) ] @ ~
- 8| ~|I8 N|E RIE - Q.18 e % o
% e = == g == OFfe i le)
= _ls 8l gll© 85 [ f g f 2 S
= i Sl "5 i — — B : j
& o o b A
2 8 i g - i 2 — ; - — ; — { -3 = i s S0 auyos 30uon - & —
] —= =—— == ! - o = f ) :
g A;@ 8| 1000 1 gj 1000 1 THIS AREA IS COVERED \ Pt ‘ e ‘ i 1 |:
= TE—= 18 —— BY SMOKE DETECTORS —Z 1 |6|6]10]10 @
= [ 1000 J _lle & EMERGENCY LIGHTING O = g }
- & O ~ — = =5 = @ LEGEND
o o 2 =3
&= 3. 50 "o wo 50 iz
0 == 1S @ @ @ @ Cash Office (99 Sqft) Managers S Colleague Room @ DESCRIPTION
20 —~[12 @ 14.9 Sqm Office g3 | o 21.5Sqm
= = ATNO_QHvD ATNO._Q¥YD ATNG_Q¥VD 160 Sqft! <
= B i s e B PUSH BAR
“lie~ 11 e liiyT @ (85 Saft) |3 Bfe)
A%j E R C [Fs
L1 FSh FIREMANS SWITCH
1000 O &
— ELE]
ﬁ @a @8 @a ® 0 %Ai—l RS (© FIRE ALARM CALL POINT
=l = o & < = - - - - — - FIRE EXTINGUISHER WATER
. O e
THIS AREA IS COVERED i
o ShOke e TORS =B = /A FIRE EXTINGUISHER FOAM
& EMERGENCY LIGHTING
\ % 4 S % 4 % 4 AN\ FIRE EXTINGUISHER DRY POWDER
m &
\\ e &%D‘ l ‘ aﬁ:ﬁ@' s o Lt i £ TBQSS:\A%&AE ‘;E?SCVTECTRESD < > g“’ < > < > I:I< A FIRE EXTINGUISHER CARBON DIOXIDE
) ) 000L|} 000L|} 0OOL YSQIM 033v801 |we
_J & EMERGENCY LIGHTING
\ ‘/\‘ ‘/\‘ ‘/\‘ FIRE BLANKET
\ = A/NF AFFF MULTIPURPOSE EXTINGUISHER
\ FIRE FIGHTING HOSE REEL

=) Ml

FIRE EXIT DOORS

P
w
o

AUTOMATIC SLIDING DOORS

_ X | | X | X | x| . | x|
T NS N N . /
| (L\ | (L\‘ | (L\‘ I .
> < > < > <> >
N N\ @i \ '

‘\
<
S R A = -

DOORS WITH ELECTRO MAGNETIC LOCKS

e — e L et —_—— = =

EXIT SIGN (RUNNING MAN)

SMOKE DETECTOR CEILING MOUNTED.

HIDDEN FIRE DETECTOR

FIRE ALARM BELL

FIRE ALARM PANEL

AUTOMATIC SPRINKLER POINTS

EMERGENCY LIGHTING POINT

EMERGENCY LIGHTING ILLUMINATED EXIT BOX

g el »EEnE

0000

BISHOPS WALTHAM

PROPOSED
GROUND FLOOR
STORE PLAN

LICENSING MANAGER AGENCY
JOANNE SURGUY CAD
DRAWING CREATION SCALE
27.06.2020 1:100
DRAWING NUMBER REVISION

Sainsbury’s

STORE DEVELOPMENT GROUP, SAINSBURYS SUPERMARKETS LTD
33 HOLBORN, LONDON, EC1N 2HT
TELEPHONE:- 020 7695 6000 FAX:- 020 7695 7610

ISO Paper Size A1 841mm x 594mm



AGS�
Stamp



This page is intentionally left blank



LR532
Appendix 2 — Representations from Other Persons

Bishops Waltham Parish Council

Parish Council Office, The Jubilee Hall, Little Shore Lane, Bishops Waltham,
S0O32 1ED

Received 19 August 2020

G ..::&.:::um:l.
AWARD SCHEME
‘.'E'I" HQJILITT

Bizhop's Waltham Parish Council
Parish Council Office

The Jubiles Hall, Little Shore Lane
Bishop's Waltham

Hampshire, $032 1ED

01459 BO2323

Licensing Section
Winchester City Coundl
City Offices

Winchester
S023 9L

197 August 2020

Crear SinMadam

Application from Sainsbury's Supermarkets Ltd, 33 Holbom, London, ECA1N 2HT for a Hew
Premises Licence for Sainsbury's Supermarkets Ltd, Winchester Road, Bishops Waltham,
Southampton, Hampshire $032 1BA (previously Budgens Store).

The purpose of the application is to provide licensable activities as detailed below:-

Supply of Alcohol* Monday to Sunday 0600 to Hip0Y
Opening Hours Monday to Sunday 0000 to M0

*For consumption off the premises only.

Bizhop's Waltham Parish Council resolved at the mesting on 115 August 2020 to object to this
application on the following grounds:

i} Prevention of Public Nuisance.

The Pansh Council i not aware of any issues of public nuisance relating to the cument Budgens stoe.
Councillors are concemed that the change to the supply of alcchol and opening hours could result in
anincrease in the number of pecple using the store later in the evenings/night. The store is within a
residential area; indeed the immediate neighbouring properties are occupied by some of our most
vulnerable residents. The opportunity to purchase alcohol from the store after other licenced premises
have clozed could resultin a rise in an unacceptable noise nuisance, litter and anf-soda behaviour
that would have an adverse impact on the immediate neighlbours.

ii) Prevention of Crime and Disorder.

Anincrease in the hours for the supply of alcohol could result in people using the store after other
licenced premises have dosed, when possibly individuale are already under the influence of aleohol.
This would have the potential for a rise in the incidents of crime andfor disorder in the vicinity.

The Council is not aware of any incidents at the cumment Budgens sione.

iii) Public Safety.
Anincrease in the hours for the supply of alcohol and opening hours could result in a nseinthe
number of people using he store late into the eveninghight

This could impact on the safiety of the neighbowring properties and cause concem amongst our more
vulnerable residents (ses (i) above).
The Council is not aware of any incidents at the curmment Budgens sione.

ours faithiully
L tdge

Mrs Lindsay Edge
Executive Officer.

Parzh Councll OMce, The Jubliss Hall, LIfs Shore Lans,

PagEr@%ammm,Hampamm, 5032 1ED. Tel: 01483 852323



This page is intentionally left blank



Addendum 1 to Appendix 2

Sainsbury’s Supermarkets Ltd

27 July 2020 Coventry S.tore Support Centre
Draken Drive

Ansty Park, Ansty
Coventry
CV7 9RD

SAMPLE COPY OF LETTER

Dear...
Sainsbury’s Neighbourhood Hub store, Bishops Waltham

We're writing to notify you of a new Sainsbury’s store that we will shortly be opening in Bishops Waltham.
The store will replace the existing Budgens on Winchester Road, which will be fully refurbished prior to
opening as a Sainsbury’s.

We are looking forward to bringing our convenience store offer to Bishops Waltham. The new store will be
around 5,000 sq ft and provide a range of our popular everyday essentials, including household products,
ready meals, fresh products and chilled food, as well as some food to go and an Argos collection point. The
store will open between 8.00am and 10.00pm Monday to Saturday and from 10.00am to 4.00pm on Sundays.

As the new Sainsbury’s store will be replacing the existing Budgens, there will be a temporary closure for
approximately 12 weeks from the beginning of September whilst the building is refurbished and made ready
to open as a new Sainsbury’s store. We are however committed to minimising any impact on local people
and these works are not expected to be disruptive.

External works will only be carried out between 8.00am and 6.00pm from Monday to Friday, and from 9.00am
to 3.00pm on Saturdays. Some non-disruptive internal works may be carried out outside of these hours. We
are expecting to open the new Sainsbury’s store in November, once the fit-out works are complete.

We will be taking on the existing staff members at Budgens as Sainsbury’s colleagues and we look forward to
welcoming them to our team. The Sainsbury’s team in Bishop’s Waltham will play an active role in the local
community by supporting a local charity, as well as supporting Sainsbury’s nationwide community
programmes and charity partners.

We are strictly adhering to Government advice in relation to COVID-19. All on-site work will be undertaken
in accordance with the Government’s social distancing guidelines and we’ll keep working practices under
continuous review to ensure they align with the most up to date Government guidance.

We hope that this letter is helpful and look forward to opening our new store in Bishops Waltham. We are

also sending letters to properties situated in the vicinity of the site, to notify them of the new Sainsbury’s
store and provide our contact details in case they have any questions.

Cont...

Page 39



If you have any queries about this letter or the new Sainsbury’s store, please do not hesitate to get in touch
with our community representatives on 0800 080 3262 or by email at sainsburys-bw@devcomms.co.uk and

they will be more than happy to assist.

Yours sincerely

Christian Wakelin
Sainsbury’s Supermarket Development Manager

Page 40

Registered office as above
Registered number 3261722 England
A subsidiary of J Sainsbury plc

You can live well for less than you thought at
Sainsbury’s based on price perception data

100% post consumer waste recycled paper

€D


mailto:sainsburys-bw@devcomms.co.uk

T obed

Appendix 3 — Location of Premises

Location of premises indicated by red marker.

W
¥/

VY Z
Y

OO STATION
ROUNDAROUT

Bishop's
Waltham
Pond

bt

Bishop's Waltham
Palace (Museum) @
i
' /
Bishops" Palace -
fremains of}

{ |& Crown copyright and database rights
‘Winchesler Clty Coundl 2020 0S 100019521.
¥ou are peamifiied to use this dala soisly o
| /|=nainie you o respond io, or Inberact with, the

/" |organisation that provided you wih the data You |

ara nat parmitied to eopy, SubHicensa, distrou

i Aorsal any of this data 1o third parties In any fom. |
Z Z

5 T LA i i i

LR532



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 New Premises Licence - Sainsbury's Supermarkets Ltd, Winchester Road, Bishops Waltham, Southampton, Hampshire SO32 1BA (previously Budgens Store)(LR532)
	LR532 Appendix 1 - Application by Sainsbury's Supermarkets Ltd (Redacted)
	LR532 Appendix 2 - Representations from Other Persons
	Addendum 1 to Appendix 2 - Additional Material submitted by reps from other persons  - Sainsburys Letter
	LR532 Appendix 3 - Location of Premises


